Lexington-Fayette Utban County Government
DIVISION OF HUMAN RESOURCES
Jim Gray Janet Graham
Mayor Commissioner

MEMORANDUM

TO: Janet Graham, Commissioner

Department of Law

FROM: Alisha Lyle, Administrative Specialist
Division of Human Resources
DATE: November 27, 2013

RE: Summary of Personnel Actions for Resolutions

(Council Meeting —December 5, 2013)

The following have been approved by the Mayor and are hereby submitted for Council approval:

PROBATIONARY CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS

Melinda Weathers, Victim’s Advocate, Grade 112N, $20.341 houtrly in the Division of Police, effective
December 2, 2013.

Billy Prater, CAP Operations Manager, Grade 118E, $2,312.32 biweekly in the Division of Water Quality,
effective December 2, 2013.

PERMANENT CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS

Mark Caton, Deputy Director, Grade 120E, $3,033.68 biweekly in the Division of Facilities & Fleet
Management, effective November 13, 2013.

Tamarah Gross, Administrative Specialist, Grade 110N, $16.615 hourly in the Division of Revenue, effective
December 24, 2013.

Eileen O’Donnell, Administrative Specialist St., Grade 112N, $17.141 houtly in the Department of Law,
effective December 3, 2013.
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